
From: VanHorn, Lela D.
To: Reagan, Kelly W.; Smith, Jason R.; Seward, Deryl L.
Cc: Roberts, Teresa A.; Wentzel, Steve J.; Slusher, Melvin R.; Ross, Leo E.; Johnson, Robert E.; Lucas, Scott E.;

Tourville, Scott P.; Faber, Joey (Jordana)
Subject: RE: Request for purchasing
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 8:18:00 AM
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Thanks Everyone!

 
Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Reagan, Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 8:00 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>;
Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>
Cc: Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>; Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>;
Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>; Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Johnson,
Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Tourville, Scott P.
<SPTourville@columbus.gov>; Faber, Joey (Jordana) <JoeyF@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for purchasing
 
Approved
Thank you,
Kelly
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 12:34 PM
To: Smith, Jason R. <JRSmith@columbus.gov>; Seward, Deryl L. <DLSeward@columbus.gov>
Cc: Reagan, Kelly W. <KWReagan@columbus.gov>; Roberts, Teresa A. <TARoberts@columbus.gov>;
Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>; Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>;
Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov>; Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott
E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>; Tourville, Scott P. <SPTourville@columbus.gov>; Faber, Joey (Jordana)
<JoeyF@columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for purchasing
 
Good Afternoon,
 
Fleet approval is requested for the purchase of (6) Single Axle CNG Live Body trucks, (2) Tandem Axle
CNG Live Body trucks, and (2) Tandem Axle Diesel Live Body trucks from the City UTC contract, as
noted below and in the attachment.
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Re CITY OF

COLUMBUS

ANDREW J. GINTHER, MAYOR

DEPARTMENT OF
PUBLIC SERVICE





 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 11:39 AM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>
Subject: RE: Request for purchasing
 
Approved.
 

From: VanHorn, Lela D. 
Sent: Monday, October 21, 2024 10:38 AM
To: Wentzel, Steve J. <SJWentzel@Columbus.gov>
Subject: FW: Request for purchasing
 
Steve,
 
Street Maintenance is requesting the Director’s approval to purchase the following Heavy Duty
vehicles as part of the planned Snow & Ice Equipment replacement plan as noted below and in the
attached quotes:

(6) six single axle CNG Live Body trucks with Snow & Ice equipment (one-for-one trades once
delivered):                              $385,072.00 each;                            $2,310,432.00 subtotal
(2) two tandem axle CNG Live Body trucks with Snow & Ice equipment (one-for-one trades
once delivered):                          $407,098.00 each;                               $814,196.00 subtotal
(2) two tandem axle Diesel Live Body trucks with Snow & Ice equipment (both will be an
expansion):                                        $369,009.00 each;                               $738,018.00 subtotal
Total:                   
                                                                                                                                                                       
                                                                               $3,862,646.00 total

 
Thanks,

 
Lela Van Horn
MANAGEMENT ANALYST II
_____________________________________________________
 
 

Direct: 614.645.2729
www.columbus.gov

 

From: Ross, Leo E. <LERoss@columbus.gov> 
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Sent: Sunday, October 20, 2024 4:04 PM
To: VanHorn, Lela D. <LDVanHorn@columbus.gov>; Lucas, Scott E. <SELucas@columbus.gov>;
Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>
Cc: Johnson, Robert E. <ROJohnson@columbus.gov>
Subject: Request for purchasing
 
Street maintenance is seeking Director approval to purchase the following items as part of the
Division of Infrastructure Management Snow and Ice Equipment replacement Plan:
 

Six (6) S/A Live Body Trucks, CNG with Snow & Ice Equipment
These six units will be one-for-one. When these units are delivered we will identify the six
BT#’s that will be turn into Fleet as part of the one-for-one.
Two (2) T/A live Body Trucks, CNG with Snow & Ice Equipment
These two units will be one-for-one. When these units are delivered we will identify the two
BT#’s that will be turn into Fleet as part of the one-for-one.
Two (2) T/A live Body Trucks, Diesel with Snow & Ice Equipment with Wing Plow attachments
These two units will be an expansion to our fleet as part of our approved expansion from the
Director.
Diesel units are needed due to the Wing plow attachments.

 
 
 
 

Leo Ross
Street Maintenance Manager
Infrastructure Managment
 

 
Columbus, OH 43219
Direct: 614.645.7258
www.columbus.gov
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